BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT
CONTRACTS / AWARDS / GRANTS

C Award @ Contract C Grant Requested Board Meeting Date: August 6, 2019
or Procurement Director Award []

* = Mandatory, information must be provided

*Contractor/Vendor Name/Grantor (DBA):
Salvation Army

*Project Title/Description:
AZ Dept. of Economic Security Community Action Agency - Emergency Services Network (ESN). The contract and

amendments can be found in OnBase by searching Contracts 18*400 in Doc_ID_AMS.

*Purpose:

Salvation Army, a subrecipient, assists households with emergency utility and rental/mortgage financial assistance
through case management services including eligibility determination for several funding sources, as well as referral
and advocacy services to eligible, low-income households experiencing a temporary financial crisis in order to
prevent homelessness and utility disconnection. Funding is ultimately used to ensure households become and
remain self-sufficient.

Short Term Crisis Services/Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (STCS/TANF) funds are to be used for
eligibility determination and case management services for households with minors facing eviction or foreclosure.
STCS/TANF funds can also be used to pay the following: delinquent utility bills to prevent utility shut off and work
related expenses such as vehicle, dental and eye related services as needed to secure or maintain employment.
This determination can be used to write vouchers to landlords or mortgage companies from Community Services
Block Grant (CSBG) funds as well as STCS/TANF. Utility shut-off eligibility case management is conducted under the
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP). Based on review of the LIHEAP application, County
guarantees payment and issues a voucher to the utility company. County also received a $575,000 grant from the
Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) for the Housing Trust Fund (HTF) - Eviction Prevention Pilot Program.

This amendment will provide additional funding for the period of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

Attachment: Contract Number CT-CS-18-400 (Amendment 2)

*Procurement Method:
RFP No. CAA-ESN-2018-06 per Pima County Board of Supervisors Policy D29.6 - Selection and Contracting of
Professional Services.

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes:

Salvation Army will provide:

Emergency financial assistance - 430 eligible low-income households.
Eviction Prevention Program - 30 eligible low-income households.

*Public Benefit:
The benefit of the program is that it will help in alleviating poverty and promoting self-sufficiency.

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance:
Monthly performance reports.

*Retroactive: ,

Yes. Due to delays in getting signatures from Salvation Army. If the amendment is not approved, eligible low-
income households will not received emergency utility and rental/mortgage financial assistance and financial
assistance for the HTF Eviction Program.
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Contract / Award Information

Documenf Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e.,15-123):
Effective Date: Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS):
[] Expense Amount: $* [1 Revenue Amount: $

*Funding Source(s) required:

Funding from General Fund? ( Yes (" No If Yes $ %

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? (] Yes [1No
If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient?

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? [JYes []No

If Yes, attach Risk's approval.

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? [1Yes [1]No

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-73.

Amendment / Revised Award Information

Document Type: CT Department Code: CS Contract Number (i.e.,15-123). 18-400
Amendment No.: 2 AMS Version No.: 4
Effective Date: 7/1/19 New Termination Date: 6/30/20
Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS):
(e Expense or (" Revenue (@ Increase (" Decrease  Amount This Amendment: $ 140,004.00
Is there revenue included? CYes @ No If Yes $

*Funding Source(s) required: Short Term Crisis/Temporary Assistance to Needy Families; Community Services Block Grant; Low
Income Home Energy Assistance Program; AZ Department of Housing - Housing Trust Fund

Funding from General Fund? ( Yes (¢ No If Yes $ %
Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) " Award (" Amendment
Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e.,15-123):
Effective Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number:

[] Match Amount: $ [] Revenue Amount: $

*All Funding Source(s) required:

*Match funding from General Fund? (Yes ("No [fYes $ %

*Match funding from other sources? (Yes (" No If Yes $ %
*Funding Source:

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the
Federal government or passed through other organization(s)?

Contact: Rise Hart

Department: Community Services J 7 Telephone: 724-5723
Department Director Signature/Date: /’fb// LS /G

(Required for Board Agenda/Addendum Items)

Deputy County Administrator Signature/Date: 7 l$haq N .
County Administrator Signature/Date: 2 g—l t&”q
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EXHIBIT B-2

P

PIMA COUNTY

COMMUNITY SERVICES

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY
2020 FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME GUIDELINES
Gross Monthly Income
To be used to determine eligibility for Community Services Block Grant Funds (CSBG)
Effective July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Family Size 126% 160% 60 & Older or Disabled in Household
1 $1,301 $1,561
2 $1,761 $2,113
3 $2,221 $2,666
4 $2,682 $3,218
5 $3,142 $3,771
6 $3,603 $4,323
7 $4,063 $4,876
8 $4,523 $5,428
9 $4,984 $5,981
10 $5,444 $6,533
1 $5,905 $7,086
12 $6,365 $7,638

For each additional Household Member Add:
$460 $552

Figures derived from information dated April 16, 2019 from Arizona Department of Economic Security, Division of
Aging & Adult Services Community Services Unit.

I, , declare that I meet the above income guidelines under
Household Size . I am also aware of the Agency’s Grievance Procedures, Confidentiality
Policy, and Release of Information Policy.

Signature & Date

COMMUNITY SERVICES, EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING DEPARTMENT

2797 E. Ajo Way commanity
EST Tucson, AZ 85713
(520) 724-7700 » Fax (520) 724-6799 ct’on

PARTITNERSHIP

AMMERICAS POVERTY RGHTING METWORN

97204 / 00686897 / V3 1






EXHIBIT B4
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PIMA COUNTY

COMMUNITY SERVICES

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY
SFY 2018 Simplified LIHEAP Income Chart

Effective July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020
60 percent of State Median Income (SMI) is used for households sized 7 and
under
150 percent of Federal Poverty Guideline (FPG) is used for households sized 8
and over

Household Size 30 Day Gross Income Limit
(Dollar Amount)

$1,959
$2,562
$3,165
$3,768
$4,371
$4,974
$5,087
$5,428
$5,981
$6,533
11 $7,086
12 $7,638

For each additional household member, add $552
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Fgures derived from information dated April 16, 2019 from Arizona Department of Economic Security, Division of
Aging & Adult Services Community Services Unit.

I, , declare that I meet the above income guidelines under
Household Size . 1 am also aware of the Agency’s Grievance Procedures, Confidentiality
Policy, and Release of Information Policy.

Signature & Date

COMMUNITY SERVICES, EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING DEPARTMENT

2797 E. AjoWay . MWM
EST Tucson, AZ85713
(520) 724-7700 » Fax (520) 724-6799 ct’on

PARTNERSHIP

97204 / 00686897 / v3 1








